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July 26, 2022 

 
Victoria Newton 
Executive Secretary 
Executive Council 
State Capitol 
L O C A L 
 
 Re: Payment of Claims for Fees by Special Counsel 
 
Dear Victoria: 
 
 Our office is forwarding to the Executive Council approval for payment of 
attorney fees in the amount of $365.50 the Denton’s Davis Brown Law Firm providing 
Legal Services to state agencies on issues related to visa status of prospective state 
employees.  
 

The amount of the claim appears to be reasonable and our office recommends 
payment.   

 
      Sincerely,  
         
 

       
     SAMUEL P. LANGHOLZ 
     Assistant Solicitor General 
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